August 18, 1995

Chevron U.S.A. Inc.
P.O. Box 1150
Midland, Texas 79702

Attention: Lloyd V. Trautman
RE: Division Administrative Order NSP-1702

Dear Mr. Trautman:

Per your letter dated August 3, 1995 informing this office of the recent recompletion of
your Arnott Ramsey NCT-D Well No. 9 (API No. 30-025-04890), located at a standard gas well
location 1980 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the West line (Unit L) of Section 33,
Township 21 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, as an "oil well" instead
of a "gas well" in the Eumont Gas Pool. With said classification Division Administrative Order
NSP-1702, dated August 29, 1994, which order authorized the dedication of said well to a non-
standard 160-acre gas spacing and proration unit comprising the SW/4 of said Section 33, shall
be placed in abeyance until further notice.

Should you have any additional questions or comments concerning this matter, please
contact me at (505) 827-8185.

Sincerely,

e e e

Michael E. Stogner
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer
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